Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	4/11/19	ASWN Conference
		Room
Members Present	Abner Perez, Gizhe Cardoza, Jen Dimitrie Suciu, Eleisly Sanchez, D Lamkay, Teresa Fernandez, Diana Alanis, Benjamin Miller, Addison F	esirae Blunt- a Enriquez-
Members Missing	Lilly Leon-Vicks (excused)	
Guests	Dianne Hilliard, Nikkie, Hieu Le	
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 2:16 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 03/14/19 & 03/28/2019
Action Taken	Senator, Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions to approve 3/14/2019 minutes. Senator Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 4-0-0
	Senator Abner Perez motions to approve 3/28/2019 minutes. Senator Jennifer Sanchez seconds this motion. 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #5	Go Bros. Gaming request funding for a future E-
	Sport event
Action Taken	Senator Jennifer Sanchez motions to reconsider
	agenda item number five for discussion. Senator
	Gizhe Cardoza seconds this motion. 3-2-1
Summary of Discussion	Hieu Le presents at the end of the meeting a request
	to ASWN to be involved

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #6	Commencement Setup & Clean-up
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Graduation will be on May 20th. ASWN will help with
	setup and clean-up, which starts at 6:30 a.m.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #7	Reimbursement for the attendees of a fundraising
	event
Action Taken	Abner approves reimbursement for the fundraiser
	that senators Desirae Blunt-Lamkay & Diana
	Enriquez-Alanis attended. Senator Gizhe Cardoza
	seconds this motion. 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #8	Officer Appointment
Action Taken	Senator Jennifer Sanchez motions to consider
	Addison Fredeen as a representative for ASWN, for
	the remainder of the 2018-2019 term. Senator Diana
Commence of Discoursies	Enriquez-Alanis seconds this motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #9	Budget Report
Action Taken	Bauger Neport
Summary of Discussion	Treasurer/Secretary, Eleisly Sanchez reports that the estimated budget for Awards and Appreciation is currently \$6,000. However, the budget balance will depend on how much the awards will cost, how much the docrations will be, and the number of
	attendees. Left over money ranges around \$1,300
	that is if there are any extra guests invited.
	Nevertheless, invitations will only be \$25, therefore,
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	the left balance for the budget increases.
Comments/Information	
Odminents/information	
Agenda Item #10	Club Reports
Adenda nem # 10	LUDO REDOUS

Action Taken	Representative Addison Fredeen reports on behalf of the Cyber club. Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis reports on behalf of the History club in Fallon. Representative Benjamin Miller reports on behalf of the Chess club
Summary of Discussion	She reports that the club talked about fast track. Diana reports that they are having a trivia where they can win \$20 Benjamin reports that they will be conducting an end of the year party.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #11	Executive Reports
Action Taken	President Dimitrie Suciu reports on Election week. VP Teresa Fernandez reports she went over the script for A & A with Dianne Hilliard
Summary of Discussion	Faculty of the year will be chosen soon. Furthermore, Dimitrie Suciu reports that he went over to Toiyabe on Friday. He offers the idea of perhaps a banner wall for guests to take pictures.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #12	Advisors Report
Action Taken	Dianne Hilliard reports that there is a need of more control over ASWN's budget accounts, as it is very important. She informs ASWN that the Nursing program will be hosting the Easter Fiesta which will take place on saturday, April 20th. ASWN will take care of the funding for the event. Also, the Journey of Hope event will take place on Friday, June 14th, along with an information day, and reception day for any students enrolling at WNC. It will be from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #13	Committee Reports
Action Taken	President Dimitrie Suciu reports on behalf of the College Council committee.
	Representative Benjamin Miller reports on the Program Assessment Review committee
	VP Teresa Fernandez reports on the new committee, Outreach and Steering? as well as the Auxiliary committee.
Summary of Discussion	Dimitrie Suciu reports that he is currently keeping faculty updated with Awards and Appreciation. Also, he informs that ASWN will possibly be approving an upcoming policy.
	Representative Benjamin Miller reports that they went over new 2018 programs that have yet to be put out.
	Teresa Fernandez reports that the committee needs a strategic enrollment plan in order to increase the numbers of student coming into campus. New alternatives will be looked at. Also, she reports that faculty members must be aware that they have to make reports, three times overall. Moreover, committees will come together to make the student's experience much better. She then reports that book will now be automatically paid for through a student's FAFSA. Furthermore, instructors will have to utilize a set up default book.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken

Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #15	New Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #16	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	Guest Hieu Le arrived, and discussed about the Go Bros. event
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #17	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 3:31 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	